



Foley United Methodist Church

915 N. Pine St.

Foley, AL 36535

251-943-4393

office@foleyumc.org

Rev. Dr. Patricia Bruner, Pastor

Oct. 12, 2015

Dear Mayor Koniar and city council members,

Foley United Methodist Trustee's committee would like to respectfully request a waiver or reduction of permit fees for roof repairs we are about to have done. Trustee Chair, Russell Belcher, has signed a contract with Mr. Jerry Duggar, licensed contractor, to replace the sanctuary roof. Please consider this in your next council meeting and advise us on your decision. Thank you in advance for your time and consideration.

Respectfully submitted,

Linda Underwood

Financial Secretary

Foley UMC